
































Appendix I
Leon Snead _Company

From: Ken McFadyen [director@brceda.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1026 AM

To: 'Leon Snead & Company* :

Cc: ‘Alan Hawthorne'; 'Brian Reed" ‘Adams, David (DHCD)"; kbarker@galaxva.com; assistant@brceda.org
Subject: RE: Draft Audit Report - Grant No. VA-16946

Attachments: BRCEDA ARC Admin Justification 062716.pdf; Wildwood ARC release of funds request 041714.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Snead,

The Board of Directors for the Blue Ridge Crossroads Economic Development Authority (BRCEDA) received and reviewed
the draft audit report during its meeting yesterday, June 27". The below outlines the findings discussed and actions
taken or contemplated. In receiving this email, please know that my last day of work with BRCEDA is this Thursday, June
30™. Also, we have reached out to the Virginia Department of Housing & Community Development (DHCD) regarding
the audit findings and will need DHCD’s involvement in this review and in finalizing any actions contemplated and/or
taken. | am copying the interim executive director, Dr. Alan Hawthorne, as it appears that the further review and
finalization of any actions may occur following my departure on June 30",

Among the findings, below is what the Board received in my briefing:

a.  $15,000 admin support to BRCEDA- Mr. Dix suggested that the BRCEDA board consider the approval of a letter
to DHCD that the $15,000 in administrative support, collected in FY 2014, was allocated to the executive
director’s salary. For Fy 2014, the executive director’s base salary was $61,800 and it is reasonable that at least
one-third (1/3) of the executive director’s time that fiscal year was directed to managing the Wildwood
construction project and related activities. The dollar value of this administrative work, derived from the base
salary, is $20,600, in excess of the $15,000 in administrative support collected from the ARC grant. The Board
received and approved the attached letter,

b.  $1,050 in surveying costs assigned to ARC- the audit finds that this amount of surveying costs billed to the ARC
grant occurred after the grant term expired. Unless DHCD views this expense billed to ARC differently, BRCEDA
may be able to assign this expenditure to another project-related and state-funded grant used for the
construction and remit this amount to DHCD/ARC. {The letter referenced in “c” below may have bearing on how
the surveying costs are handled.

. $6,000 in administrative expenses paid to the Mount Rogers Planning District Commission- the audit finds that

this expenditure is unallowable because the related work and billing occurred after the grant term expired;

however, the administrative work performed was to close out the grant. Administration was applied according
to how DHCD approved it, including the performance of closing out the grant. Moreover, the attached letter
was sent to DHCD on April 17, 2014 and BRCEDA requested that DHCD release the remaining grant funds,

including the administrative funds in-question before the grant term expiration. | am uncertain whether Mr. Dix

had this letter in the correspondence to review during his visit with us in May; | apologize to Mr. Dix if he did not

in fact have this letter to consider during his review.
Establish written procedures- Before BRCEDA seeks and uses another federal grant, the BRCEDA staff should
develop fiscal control policies consistent with the regulations outlined in the audit findings that the BRCEDA

Board of Directors should approve prior to the federal grant project commencing.

Should you have any further questions or comments for us, please do not hesitate to contact us. We enjoyed meeting

and working with Mr. Dix in May and have found value in participating in this audit that will enhance our future grant
management performance.

Sincerely,
Ken
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economic development authority

Carroll - Grayson — Galax Regional Industrial Facilities Authority

lune 27, 2016

Mr. David L. Adams,

Community Development Specialist

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development
468 East Main Street, Suite 300B

Abingdon, Virginia 24210

Re:  Administrative Support, ARC Grant VA-16946/ VA-DHCD Grant 11-02A

Dear Mr. Adams:

This letter is in reference to the recent audit of the Blue Ridge Crossroads Economic
Development Authority’s (BRCEDA) Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) grant, referenced

above, and the receipt of administrative support by BRCEDA in its performance of managing the
related grant-funded construction project,

BRCEDA received $15,000 in administrative support, collected in FY 2014, that was
allocated to the executive director’s salary. For FY 2014, the executive director’s base salary
was $61,800 and it is reasonable that at least one-third {1/3) of the executive director’s time
was directed to managing the Wildwood construction project and related activities, funded in
part by the ARC funds. Project milestones, which DHCD determined at the time to justify
BRCEDA's collection of administrative support, were managed and completed by the executive
director. The dollar value of this administrative work, derived from the base salary, is $20,600,
in excess of the $15,000 in administrative support collected from the ARC grant.

During its June 27, 2016 regular meeting, the BRCEDA Board of Directors voted to
approve and submit this letter to you and the Virginia Department of Housing & Community
Development. Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact
the Board of Directors. Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely, )
o
CM Mitchell, Chairman

Cc: Brian Reed, Mount Rogers Planning District Commission

1117 East Stuart Drive .  Galax, Virginia 24333
Tel: 276.236.0391 www.brceda.org
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economic development authority

Carroll — Grayson — Galax Regional Industrial Facilities Authority

April 17,2014

Ms. Denise H. Ambrose, Associate Director

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development
600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE: Wildwood Commerce Park — Request for Release of Funds by July 31, 2014
Appalachian Regional Commission Grant # 11-02A

Dear Ms. Ambrose:

The infrastructure improvements for Wildwood Commerce Park have been bid and are
currently being constructed under one contract. The infrastructure improvements include water
and sanitary sewer, as funded by DHCD, as well as the access road, storm sewer, and stormwater
management construction, as funded by the Virginia Tobacco Commission and VDOT.
Construction started in November 2013, but progress on the road and stormwater management
facilities has been hampered by adverse weather conditions this winter.

The water and sanitary sewer construction proceeded throughout the winter; it is
anticipated the water and sanitary sewer construction will be completed and approved by the
Carroll County Public Service Authority (CCPSA) prior to July 31, 2014. The remaining
infrastructure improvements are anticipated to be substantially complete by July 31, 2014.

On behalf of the Blue Ridge Crossroads Economic Development Authority, please accept
this letter as a request for DHCD to release 100 percent of the funds dedicated for the water and
sanitary sewer construction, contingent upon final approval of the construction, approval of the
utilities by the CCPSA, and after meeting all DHCD grant guidelines and requirements, but prior
to completion of the entire Wildwood Commerce Park infrastructure project. Please let me
know whether DHCD can approve the requested release by June 30, 2014.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, please feel free to contact me
at 276-236-0391 or Carolyn Howard at 540-552-0444. We appreciate your time and assistance.

The Blue Ridge Crossroads Region is Virginia’s “Entrepreneurial Region.”

1117 East Stuart Drive . Galax, Virginia 24333
Tel: 276.236.0391 www.brceda.org
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CC:
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Sincerely,

Lonestt 1l

Kenneth T. McFadyen
Regional Director

BRCEDA Board of Directors

Mr. David Adams, Community Development Specialist, Virginia DHCD
Mr. Brian Reed, Mount Rogers PDC

Ms. Carolyn A, Howard, PE, Project Manager, Draper Aden Associates

The Blue Ridge Crossroads Region is Virginia's “Entrepreneurial Region.”

1117 East Stuart Drive . Galax, Virginia 24333
Tel: 276.236.0391 www.breeda.org
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